

# Mohamed AbdElNaby Ibrahim

**Date of birth:** 12<sup>th</sup> of December 1994.

**Address:** 361 AlHoria St., Sedi Gaber, Alexandria, Egypt

**Mobile phone:** 0106 628 5896 **E-mail:** Abdelnaby9412@gmail.com

---



I have a highly competitive and result oriented mindset, I am very eager to gain new skills through different trainings. I am the **1st** of my faculty class for the five years, aside of the academic life, I want to explore other aspects of practical life and other cultures. I never stop seeking new experiences that can help me deepen my knowledge, improve my existing skills and acquire new ones.

## Work Experience:

---

- **Demonstrator of Pharmacology and Toxicology at Department of Pharmacology and Toxicology, Faculty of Pharmacy, Alexandria University, Egypt. (November 2019-Now)**
- **Demonstrator Trainee at Pharmacology Department, Faculty of Pharmacy, Alexandria University (October 2018- October 2019)**
- **Community Pharmacist at Al- Warda El Beida Pharmacy, Alexandria Egypt. (June-October 2018)**

## Training Experience:

---

- **Community Pharmacist Summer Trainee (July, August 2016):**
  - 100 Hours - Nahdet Misr Pharmacy.
  - 120 Hours – Al Hayah Pharmacy.
- **Hospital Pharmacy Training :**
  - 80 Hours – Sharq Al-Madina Hospital & Al-Ramd Hospital.
- **Clinical Pharmacy Summer Training ( July,2017):**
  - The Governate Hospital for Birth- Ismaael House
  - Al Mowasah Hospital (Bone Marrow Transplantation)
  - Al Meery Univesity Hospital (ICU)
  - El Mamoor Medical Centre for Chest
- **Clinical Pharmacy Training in Malaysia ( August, 2017 )**
  - Internship in **Universiti Teknologi MARA (UiTM):** 4 weeks training in:
    - HTC Hosptial (Pharmacy practice for inpatients and outpatients)
    - HTAR Hospital (Infectious Diseases Ward)
    - Putrajaya Hospital (Pediatrics)
    - Institut Kanser Negara (Institute of cancer)

## Education:

---

<b>MSc of Pharmacology Candidate</b>	2019-Now
<b>Bachelor's degree in pharmacy (Clinical Pharmacy) Faculty of Pharmacy - Alexandria University, Egypt.</b>	2013-2018
<b>General Secondary Education Certificate El-Nasr Boys School, E.B.S</b>	2013

## Student activities and Extracurricular Activities:

---

- Co-Leader of my class for 5 years.
- Alpha Leo volunteer.
- Board Assistant in Public Relations Committee of ASPSA for more than a year.
- Participating in organizing April Jop Fair 2016 in Alexandria, Faculty of Pharmacy.
- Participating in Breast Cancer Campaign, held by ASPSA in Gerard School, Alexandria.
- Educational campaign about Smoke Cessation, Asthma and Weight Control in the university under the supervision of the pharmaceutical department. (May,2016)
- Research Presentation about:
  - 1-Nanoparticles in medicine.
  - 2-Smoke Cessation using Nicotine Replacement Therapy.
  - 3-Protein Kinase Inhibitors in Cancer Therapy.
  - 4-Plasma Transfusion in pediatrics
  - 5-Essentials of HPLC
- Attending Pharmacy Exbo Conference at Towers Helipolis Hotel, Cairo, Egypt. ( May,2017)
- Participation in 2<sup>nd</sup> Pharmacy Students Scientific conference in Delta University for Science and Technology, Faculty of Pharmacy. (Emergence of Antibiotic Resistance) ( May,2017)
- Attending 4<sup>th</sup> National Symposium on Ethics in Clinical and Social Research in UiTM. (August,2017)
- Attending EPICO Communication Skills sessions in Faculty of Pharmacy, Alexandria University. (November,2017)
- Participation in The 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Scientific Conferene of Faculty of Pharmacy, (Training Experience in Malaysia ) (November,2017)
- Student Internship in Germany for 12 days in Tübingen University , Würzburg University and FU Berlin University in association with DAAD. (Giving Sessions about the emergence of Antibiotic resistance world wide , in addition to presenting Egypt to each university staff ) (February,2018)
- Participation in The 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Clinical Pharmacy Course held by Cardiology and Critical Care Department in Tolip Hotel, Alexandria, Egypt. (Presenting my graduation project,"Empirical Therapy for Most Common Infections " , that has been chosen by the college, along with my team ) (April,2018)
- Attending BioVision Alexandria 2018 Conference. ( April,2018)

## Extra qualifications

---

### Language skills/ knowledge:

- Arabic: Mother tongue

- English: Very Good command of English: reading, writing and speaking.
- French: Basic.

**Competencies and skills:**

- Computer Skills: Windows Operating Systems + Microsoft Office Programs.
- Driving license.
- Teamwork and Positive attitude.

**Interests:**

---

A wide variety of interests, including reading and sports like gym, swimming, along with getting involved in different social activities including meeting new people and making new friends.

I believe it is much better to know a little about everything than a lot about just one thing.

**Thank you for your time.**